

Delta Upsilon Chapter Meeting Minutes Date 10/5/2014

- I. Call To Order 5:59 pm
- II. Roll Call
- III. Guest Speaker- Phi Sigma Sigma discussed their philanthropy event it is a kickball tournament.
- IV. Approval of last weeks Minutes
- V. Executive Board Member Reports
 - <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Lee Smith- David B. got us a toaster oven and two end tables. House meetings will remain the same. There will be a house clean up tomorrow at 7:00pm. The Basketball hoop is in progress.
 - **VP of Recruitment: Tyler Dudek-** we have three visitors checking out our chapter. Let's be kind and courteous to our visitor they are potential new members.
 - <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Joel Carachure- The Tau challenge is next week from Oct 13th to Oct 16th. If you are interested please sign up. Flag football is Oct 15th. Volleyball Oct 14th. Softball Oct 13th. Fallen Soldier's 5k is the Oct 18th please sign up if interested register last day is tomorrow. Oct 15th there will be social with ASA 7:00pm.
 - <u>VP of Academic Excellence</u>: Tyler Czarnecki- Some people have not been completing study hours. Tyler Czar will be speaking with you. Academic meetings will be scheduled soon.
 - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: James Hobson- First new member meeting will be after chapter.
 - <u>VP of Finance</u>: Josh Zumarraga- The budget has been balanced. All current accounts & receivables are up to date. New members please pay dues.
 - VP of Administration: Jacob Lichtenwalter- No Report
 - **<u>President</u>: Eric Leiterman-** A Chapter Composite is going to be put together within the next two weeks. It has been two three years since there has been a Chapter Composite. Next week there will be a formal chapter meeting. Shirt, tie, slacks, nice shoes and badge (if you have) are required. Elections for executive board will on Nov 16th. Saturday was the Alumini Corporation meeting there would be presented housing contracts before Thanksgiving Break. Hope you guys had fun this weekend. Midterms are coming come up soon be keep up your academic work.

VIII. Advisor Reports

- <u>Alumnus Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire- we had a good Alumini meeting. The Next Alumini meeting will be January 17th. Good job on Homecoming and keep up the good work on grades.
- <u>Faculty Advisor:</u> Dr. Tom Cody- Absent
- <u>Graduate Assistant:</u> Justin Wilson- Thank you for being at the house when the Alumini were at the house. The monthly housing report has been summited this will happen monthly. Grad Asst. goes to Jake Smith for being a sober driver to many of the brother this weekend.
- IX. Committee Reports- No Report
- X. New business- The motion to vote on which sorority we will team up with for Homecoming has been tabled.
- XI. Old Business- No Report
- XII. Announcements- No Report
- XIII. Good & Welfare of The Order- Lennon is signing his bid!
- XIV. Duck of the Week- Matt Dickerson for helping out brothers who were facing illness.
- XVI. Adjournment- 6:30 pm

Quote of the Week: "The truth is, I've been the Hulk my whole life." Lou Ferrigno